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(EU Exit and Economic Partnerships) JIEESN@beis.gov.uk>

Verzonden: donderdag 25 juni 2020 11:09

cM @minvws.nl>; (10)(2e) MEDR@minvws. os@beis.gov.uk>; 10)(2e) (Sensitive)<IGGEEDINEfco.gov.uk>;

fco.gov.uk>; (10) (Economic Partnerships clorate)

(Trade and Investment Negotiations)pps esceeRE: UK-NL discussion on vaccines

Dear [IE]
It is very goad ta be in touch. Copying to [EEE my PA who can help fix an introductory discussion to compare notes on what the vaccine

task forces in the UK and Netherlands are doing and how we can best cooperate.

We had an initial discussion with the Commission yesterday about UK participation in the EU procurement initiative and are having further

discussions on Friday.

Whatever the outcome of that discussion we will want to work closely with you.

| have & call with a German colleague JIEEEZIIMrom BMG this afternoon.

@beis.gov.uk

-----Original Message--—-

From: RERETTESN) EEIRG minvwe.nl>
Sent: 24a

2020 09:03
2

(EU Exit and Ron Se Partnerships) <RildieD] (10)(2e)(@beis.gov.uk>; ) ) <WICDB@minvws.nl=

(Sensitive) ATEN @ fco.gov.uk>;
fco.gov.uk>; (10)(2 (Economic Partnerships Directorate)

Trade and Investment Negotiations)STE eis gov uk>

Subject RE: UK|CigSe on vaccines

Dear[BRand colleques,

Indeed good to have met virtually.

I have discussed your questions internally. For further consultation I will put you in contact with He is the

for the Dutch Vaccine Taskforce. He will also put you in touch with his counterpart at the German MoH.

His contact details are [IEEIEIE@minvws nl,

Met vriendelijke groet, Best Regards,

ESET
Directie Internationale Zaken |Directorate of Internaticnal Affairs Ministerie van Volksgezondheid

Welzinen-.. inistry of Health, Welfare and Sport
res: Parr plein 5 | 9e etage| 2511 VX| Den Haag | The Netherlands

Postadres: Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag | The Netherlands T

EET @minvws.nl Twitter Aanwezig:

(10)(2e)
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—-—-Oorspronkelijk bericht-—-

(EU Exit and Economic Partnerships) JIIEHEIN@beis.gov.uk>
:09

@ses cov ic JES(Sensitive) <IIGEESIING f-o.gov.uk>;i

(10) @fco.gov.uk>; (Economic Partnerships Directorate)

ll@oeis.gov.uk>;IEEE( Trade and Investment Negotiations)ERR bis gov.uk>

It was good fo speak this morning.

The Commission has asked the UK for a decision on opting in or out of European collaboration on vaccine procurement by close on

Wednesday.

(10)2a)

It would be very helpful if you could help link me up quickly with the right colleagues in the Inclusive Vaccine Alliance countries. | have

been trying to establish contacts but | may not be talking to all the right people. | would be very happy to join a call with the group to

explore how we can work together practically if that would be welcome from your side.

It would be helpful if you could separately link me up with Dutch colleagues in your vaccine taskforce.

All the best,

loor 5, Crchard

|(102s)la]@bebs.govuk

-----Original Me: [etd

From: IEEEEICTEARE) WEREIN@ minvws n>
Sent

19 June 2020 20:31

beis.gov.uk>
Subject RE: UK-NL discussion on vaccines

Happy to have a call an Monday. I'l find a momentwith[JES on Monday.

Have a nice weekend.

All the best.

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(https://eur0z2.safelinks.protection. outlook.c om/?url=htp % 3A%2Z F%2Fwww.blackberry.com%2F &amp data=02%7C01%7 Ctim.colley %40b
eis.gov.uk%7C13175d4f17f44d44cbf708d819247bcd% TCebac700502¢ 143ebb497e6492d1b2dd8%TC0%7 CO%T7C6372869917683923628

&amp:sdata=7BZws41aecs%2F NKJi%2F%2BShw%2F4SyxeMZYIdQ2NTnwE%2BCas%3D&amp:reserved=0)
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Van: (EU Exit and

Sone Partnerships)DER ots:
gov.uk<JIIEEEMa beis gov.uk>>

Datum: vrijdag 19jun. 20208:15ss
, (Sensitive)

( (Sensitive)
(10)2e) @fco.gov, ) Economic Partnerships Directorate)

(10)(2e) @beis.gov.uk>>,
iat

@beis.Qo.uk (10)(22) @beis.gov.uk>>THR RE: UK-NL discussion on vaccines

Geachte [EEDEEFED)

Iam keen to speak to my Dutch counterpart on Monday if possible. Copying in my PA[fEEfJwho can help find a slot in my diary.

‘We have been invited by the Commission to join the European joint vaccine procurement initiative on the basis that we are contributing to

the Eur 3b budget for this.

| am keen to talk to you about the possible options for doing that.

EEE2 01D6466D.EE078C60)

- nternational Director Vaccines Taskforce

TelBE ay iL| IEEE @beis gov. ukEEETI2beis gov.uk>
1 Victoria Street, Floor5, Crchard 1

PA Louise SextonIE bes. gov ukJES@beis gov.uk %20>

From:[IEEEIESII(Trade and Investment Negotiations) <IUEIMM@beis.gov.uk>
Sent. 19 June 2020 11:12

To: IEESN@minvws.ni
Cc: Colley, Tim (EU Exit and Economic Partnerships) <i

EH.(Sensitive) <IINEEIEIN @fco.gov.uk>;
Subject: UK-NL discussion on vaccines

Geachte [EREENES]
| am emailing from the UK Vaccine Taskforce to seek a meeting to discuss potential collaboration on vaccines and | understand from my

colleagues in the British Embassy that you can help link us facilitate this? We suggest an initial discussion with our acting Director for

International, Tim Colley. Please let me know any questions that will help you point us in the right direction?

a
thanks

IEEE= 01D6466D.EE078C50] ERIE @01D6466D. EE078C60]

@beis.gov.uk>;
@fco.gov.uk>

(10)(2e)
i

(10)(2e)

Vaccines Taskfcrce
[EES @beis.gov.uk-SEGIEEETIGbeis. gov.uk>

1 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0ET

https://eur02.safelinks protection.outiook .com/?uri=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fbeis&amp:data=02%7C01%7 Ctim.colley%40beis.go
V.uk%7C13175d4f17f44d44cbf708d819247hc4%7Ccbac700502¢143ebh497e6492d1b2dd8%7C0%TC0%7C6372869917683936298amp;
sdate=Y%2BROZGpxGViv¥%2FEESdWNG15%2BLPMwiqu%2B%2FgDnl JgQmYh0%3D&amp; reserved=0<https:/feur02.safelinks.protectio
n.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2F www.gov.uk %2Fbeis&amp;data=02%7C01%7Ctim.colley%40beis.gov.uk%7C13175d4f17 f44d44cbf
7080819247b¢4%7Cebac700502¢143ebb497e6492d1b2dd8%7C0%T C0%TCH372869917683936298amp;sdata=Y %2BREZCpxGVivie2F

EESdwNG15%2BLPMwiqu%2B%2FgDnlJgQmYh0%3D&amp;reserved=0> |

https.//eurz safelinks.protection.outlook.com/7ur=htps%3A%2ZF%2F witter.com%2Fbeisgovuk8amp,data=02%7C01%7 Clim.colle y %40b
eis.gov.uk%7C13175d4f17f44d44cbf708d819247bc4%TCcbac700502¢143ebb49726492d1b2dd8%7CO%7 C0%7C637286991768393629
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&amp;sdata=1mzJ%2Fg7IFQ 1SuTS3IWBxJsXj0%2BTo5v0l18PE19PIsw%3D&amp;reserved=0<https://eur02 safelinks. protection .cutiook

.com/?url=https%3A%2ZF%2Ftwitter.com%2Fbeisgovuk&amp;data=02%7C01%7Ctim.colley %40beis.gov.uk%7C13175d41744d44cbf708

d819247bc4%7Ccbac700502¢143ebb497e€492d1b2dd8%7C0%7 C0%7CE37286981768393629&amp;sdata=1mzJ%2Fg7IFQ1SuT53IWF
8xJsX0%2BT95vOI18PB19PIsw% 3D&amp;reserved=0>


